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PRE-BID QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 

CONTRACT 18-03 – MYRENE DRIVE SEWAGE PUMPING STATION 

HENDERSON WATER UTILITY 

HENDERSON, KENTUCKY 

 

Bid Date: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 

Time:  1:30 PM Central Time 

 

Questions/Answers and Clarifications: 

 

1. Clarification – The bid date is Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. Central Time. 

 

2. Clarification – Liquidated damages for this project will be $1,000 per calendar day.  The time 

of completion for this contract is two hundred ten (210) calendar days. 

 

3. Clarification – Coordination of Work – The coordination of work for this project is of the 

utmost importance because of the site restrictions and owner access to adjacent properties 

near the Myrene Drive Sewage Pumping Station. Sanitary sewer service must remain active 

to both properties while the work is being completed.  A detailed order of work shall be 

submitted and approved before construction shall commence.  The Contractor’s attention 

is called to Section 1, Paragraph 2. Execution and Coordination of the Work of the Project 

Manual. 

 

4. Clarification – A City of Henderson business license is required.  See Section 1, Paragraph 

14. Permits, Codes, Agreements, and/or Contracts with Private Utilities and Local 

Governments of the Project Manual. 

 

5. Clarification – No night, weekend, or holiday work will be permitted without permission. 

See Section 1, Paragraph 17. Work Hours of the Project Manual. 

 

6. Clarification – Contractors shall confirm receipt of Addendum #1 in the Bid Form. 

Addendum #1 was incorporated into the contract documents before distribution to plan 

holders. 

 

7. When is the last day for questions? 

The Engineer will attempt to answer questions submitted before Friday, February 1, 2019 

at 5:00 p.m. Central Time.  Questions may be emailed to J. R. Wauford & Company at 

stephenl@jrwauford.com.  

 

8. How can bypass pumping be monitored? 

Bypass pumping is the Contractor’s responsibility throughout construction. The Contractor 

may utilize electric or diesel-powered pumps depending on the Contractor’s preference and 
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envisioned order of work.  The Contractor shall monitor bypass pumping at all times via 

SCADA for electric pumps or by providing an employee to remain onsite 24/7 for diesel 

pumps.  Where SCADA system monitoring is utilized by the Contractor, the system shall 

notify the Owner and Contractor in case of pump failure.  The Contractor’s attention is 

called to Section 4, Paragraph 3. Bypass Pumping of the Project Manual. 

 

9. Are backup bypass pumps required? 

Yes. A second standby bypass pump shall be provided by the Contractor.  The pump shall 

be stored at a location where it can be moved on-site of the Myrene Drive Sewage Pumping 

Station within 30 minutes notice. 

 

10. Are there noise requirements for bypass pumps? 

Yes.  Diesel bypass pumps shall be sound attenuated pumps.  The Contractor’s attention is 

called to Section 4, Paragraph 3. Bypass Pumping of the Project Manual.  

 

11. Is there a requirement for “Buy American” steel? 

There are no federal funds or grant related “buy American” requirements for iron and steel 

products on this project; however, there are some specific job-related and HWU-dictated 

requirements for domestic products.  For example, the Contractor’s attention is called to 

Section 2, Paragraph 11. Reinforcing Steel of the Project Manual. 
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